St. Catharine’s College Chapel

The College is believed to have had a Chapel since it earliest days. It was originally in the corner of what is today Main Court, where D Staircase currently stands. However, by the late 1600s plans were afoot for a new Chapel – the Chapel the College has today.

Plans for the new Chapel were drawn up during the Mastership of John Eachard, but it was the advocacy of Sir William Dawes, Master after Eachard, that secured the necessary funding.

Original printed Appeal for funds for the new Chapel
Reference: XL/28
The Chapel is a continuation of the west parts of the Main Court and appears to have been designed by Robert Grumbold, a mason and architect, baptised in Raunds in Northamptonshire in 1639. In the course of his long career, spanning the later seventeenth and early eighteenth centuries, he was involved in many of the collegiate building projects, including those at Clare College and Trinity College.

The Chapel was consecrated by Simon Patrick, Bishop of Ely, on the 1st September 1704 and the sermon at the service was preached by John Leng, Fellow of the College (1688) and later Bishop of Norwich. Leng’s sermon was published by the University Press later the same year.
The Chapel has remained relatively unchanged since its consecration in 1704. Some of the fixtures and fittings have changed over time and several stained glass windows have been added, the most recent of which was put in during the summer of 2012.

The Archivist is always pleased to answer questions about the history of the College or about those who have studied or worked here. Enquiries should be directed to archivist@caths.cam.ac.uk, or call 01223 338343. The Archivist only works for the College on Thursdays and Fridays so there is sometimes a delay in being able to answer queries.